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Matilda Sanders

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 10:06 AM

To: PSC Internet Submission ORIG!NAE_
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole; Filings@psc.state.fl.us o
Subject: Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Attachments: CMS-Report.pdf; CCACANCELLATIONMEMO05012007.doc

Attention: PSC Internet Submission
Please approve the web posting for the quarterly report titled:

"Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations from January 1, 2007 through March 31, 2007."
Attached is an electronic version of the report and cover memo to be posted to the web page.

Please notify me when it has been posted to the PSC web site.

Call me if you have any questions.

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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Kimberley Pena

From: Toni McCoy .
. . Y 3 TR R

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 10:29 AM ’3 g,;); {3 i N ;‘% )

To: PSC Internet Submission '

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole; Bridget Hoyle

Subject: Replace previous memo submitted with the attached memo

Attachments: CCACANCELLATIONMEMO05012007.doc

Thank you.

5/2/2007



ORIGINAL
JHublic Serice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida
P L

DATE: May 1, 2007

TO: ALL LOCAL, COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE AND INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: Cancellation of Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations From January 1,

2007 through March 31, 2007

The Commission cancels telecommunications certificates/registrations on an ongoing
basis as the result of requests for cancellation or due to enforcement action. Please research your
records to ensure that any service associated with the following certificates is disconnected.

The Commission also maintains an online version of the Cancellation of
Telecommunications Certificates/Registrations on the Public Service Commission’s web page.
The link address for the online version is:

http://www.floridapsc.com/utilities/telecomm/cancel/index.aspx

Please refer any questions to Ms. Toni McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of
Competitive Markets and Enforcement at (850) 413-6532.

JOCUMENT NUMAER-DAT L
03675 MAY -1
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Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Alternative Access Vendors

For the Period 01/01/2007 Through 03/31/2007

Company Company Cancellation Docket
Code Name Date Certificates Number

NO CANCELLATIONS -



Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Alternative Access Vendors With CLEC Authority

For the Period 01/01/2007 Through 03/31/2007

Company Company Cancellation
Code Name Date Certificates

NO CANCELLATIONS

Docket
Number



Com
Code
TX809

TX384

TX020
TX385

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations
Cancellations for Competitive Local Exchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 01/01/2007 Through 03/31/2007

Company Cancellation
Name Date
Industry Retail Group, Inc. 11/03/2006
Quick Connects ) 11/30/2006
Source One Communications, Inc. d/b/a Quick Connects
Qwest Interprise America, Inc. 11/15/2006
UALI of Florida, Inc. 10/31/2006

Universal Access, Inc. d/b/a UAI of Florida, Inc.

Certificates

8533
7288

4429
7271

Docket
Number

060724-TP
060752-TX

060750-TX
060704-TP



Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations
Cancellations for Incumbent Local Exchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 01/01/2007 Through 03/31/2007

Company Company Cancellation
Code Name Date Certificates

NO CANCELLATIONS

Docket

Number



c
Code
TKO033
TI916

TJ984
TKO038

TJ959
TJ943
TJ648

TI567
TI567

TJ839
TI907
TJ990
TJ319

TKO026
TJ343

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Interexchange Telephone Utilities

For the Period 01/01/2007 Through 03/31/2007

Compan
Nall)ne y

AmeriVon LLC
Buckeye Telesystem, Inc.
CaribbeanLink, Inc.

DTI Telecom
Dhaka Tel, Inc. d/b/a DTI Telecom

GENESIS PREPAID CONNECTION INC
Industry Retail Group, Inc.
Infone LLC

Marathon Communications Corporation
Marathon Communications Corporation

Prote] Advantage, Inc.
SouthernNet Systems, Inc.
Telecom Colombia USA, Inc.
UAI of Florida, Inc.

Universal Access, Inc. d/b/a UAI of Florida, Inc.

VoiceSat, LLC
W2COM International, LLC

Cancellation
Date

12/31/2006
12/31/2006
12/31/2006
03/25/2007

12/31/2006
11/03/2006
12/31/2006

12/15/2006
12/15/2006

12/18/2006
11/22/2006
12/18/2006
10/31/2006

12/31/2006
09/28/2006

Certificates

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Docket
Number

060810-TI
070072-T1
070021-TI
070132-TI

070071-TI
060724-TP
070039-TI

060805-T1
070060-TI

060808-TI
060765-TP
060751-TI
060704-TP

070101-TI
060652-T1



Compan
Coge y

TF470
TEO087

TC029
TG992

TF249
TGY47
TG899
TD961

TG972

TG382
TG905
TG704
TEO035
TG806
TD618
TG329

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations
Cancellations for Pay Telephone Companies

For the Period 01/01/2007 Through 03/31/2007

Compan
Nall)ne y

AFTEL Florida, Inc.

Atlantic & Gulf Communications

Michael Anthony Holoday d/b/a Atlantic & Gulf Communications

Centratel Services International, Inc.

Conch House Marina Resort

Ponce's by the Sea, Inc. d/b/a Conch House Marina Resort

D J Communications, Inc.
Dead Fish, Inc.
Eric Kofler

J & B Telecom
Jerry J. Willey d/b/a J & B Telecom

KAK Phone Service
Kristian N. Lea d/b/a KAK Phone Service

Kiss & Kis's, Inc.

Lion Country Safari, Inc. - Florida
MK Communications, Inc.

Miami Gas Stations, Inc.

Palm Beach Community College
Protel, Inc.

Southern Cinemas, Inc.

Cancellation
Date

12/28/2006
12/29/2006

12/31/2006
12/31/2006

12/26/2006
12/31/2005
12/31/2006
12/31/2006

12/31/2006

12/31/2006
12/31/2006
12/31/2006
12/31/2006
12/31/2006
12/31/2006
12/31/2006

Certificates

4270
2325

111
8451

3901
8327
8143
2173

3414

5914
8158
7440
2264
7820
1760
5851

Docket
Number

070013-TC
070017-TC

070077-TC
070066-TC

070014-TC
070016-TC
070020-TC
070053-TC

070012-TC

070043-TC
070059-TC
070099-TC
070035-TC
070067-TC
070034-TC
070095-TC



Compan
Coge y

TE165

TG827
TG684

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations
Cancellations for Pay Telephone Companies (Continued)

For the Period 01/01/2007 Through 03/31/2007

Company Cancellation
Name Date
Telecom*USA, Inc. 11/22/2006
Southernnet Inc. d/b/a Telecom*USA, Inc.
U S Inter/Com, LLC 12/31/2006
ZoTel, Inc. 12/07/20006

Certificates

2455

7888
7389

Docket
Number

060765-TP

070019-TC
060814-TC



Compan
Coge y

TS185

Report of Telecommunications Certificate/Registration Cancellations

Cancellations for Telephone Shared Tenant Utilities

For the Period 01/01/2007 Through 03/31/2007

Company Cancellation

Name Date Certificates

MCI Communications Services, Inc. 11/22/2006 3497

Docket
Number

060765-TP



